MERRILL'S GOLDEN JUBILEE

Twenty Fifth Anniversary Edition of

The Merrill Daily Herald

October 1934

MERRILL, WISCONSIN

Price 25c Per Copy

FIFTY YEARS OF PROGRESS FROM MILL TOWN TO MERRILL OF TODAY

By Harold E. Miner

By Harold E. Miner
About 1843, less than a century
ago, a group of prominent men
found their attention drawat
toward the wild region around the
junction of the Frairie and Wiscommon than territory.
One of the finest stands of
white pine in the world stood
there. Hardly a log measured
jess than three hundred board
feet, and the stand was roughly
twenty miles on a side. Two
broad rivers flower through the
region ready to float the timber
down to the mills at Galena, Illinois.

region ready to float the timber down to the mills at Galena, Illinois.

It was Pete Kelley who first began to log the pineries, and he sent O. B. Smith and thirteen others up to do the work. They were the first settlers of any permanence in the region around what is now Merrill, and they came in 1844, four years before the organization of Wisconsin as a 'state. They walked from Chicago in the whole mid-west at that they walked from Chicago in the whole mid-west at that they walked from Chicago in the whole mid-west at that they walked from Chicago in the whole mid-west at that they walked from Chicago in the whole mid-west at that they walked from Chicago in the whole mid-west at that they are they walked from Chicago in the whole mid-west at that they are with the whole mid-west at the they walked with the whole whole west. The Soworth, the second permanent settler, had come here in 1845 and was log-ging with Mr. Smith.

The only other names associated with Merrill in those printited days of its first settlement are M. Bollier, who had a trading post on the west side of the Wisconsin river about one and a half miles below; a certain Stevens, who squatted at the 'mouth of the Prairier river but disappeared leaving no other record; and John Hogan, who took a squatter's claim to a tract in 1843 and abandoned it to Andrew Warren in 1846.

Then began the trek to the pin-

Then began the trek to the pin-ies. Headquarters were at Ga-Then began the trek to the pineries. Headquarters were at Galena and at Sycamore, Illinois, and Berlin, Janesville, and Beloit, Wisconsin. From these centers supplies were taken to Stevens Point by wagon, then shipped up the river to the pineries; and in 1844 regular communication by steamboat ran between the Point and Little Bull Falls, now Mosinee. For a brief season the Wisconsin river presented a miniature picture of the glamorous river days on the Mississippi.

WHY A JUBILEE EDITION?

With this Jubilee Edition the Herald presents a self-imposed task that has outgrown itself many times during the course of the work. But as the size of the project developed, so did the magnitude of the idea

At first the Herald considered merely a four or eight page special section of the regular newspaper commemorating the anniversary of the Herald. It would have contained a few special articles, mainly pertaining to the last twenty-five years of the city's growth.

Now, this edition represents the results of an endeavor to pre-sent so thorough a picture of Merrill's fifty years of progress that a high school student twenty-five years from now need go back no further than these pages to learn what has gone before; to render a complete account of Merrill as it exists today for the benefit of readers of the next genera-tion; and to offer a souvenir that people can keep as depicting all that is outstanding about Merrill, past and present.

Some of the articles in this section will have a priceless historical value. The reminiscences of Fred Smith, one of the two first white boys born here, have been awaited by many people for some time, and they are a first-hand account of early Jenny that later writers will not find available. Only by referring to this Jubilee Edition will they be able to learn the story. The same is true of other articles.

It was in recognition of this special souvenir value of the edition that the Herald decided on the semi-magazine format for presentation. It is not merely a special issue of the Daily Herald, but a supplement, undated, and intended to be preserved longer than an ordinary copy of the newspaper would conveniently last. It is printed with extra pains on a better quality of paper, stapled to keep it together, and issued in a size convenient for preservation.

Finished, this edition is the biggest job of printing ever done in Merrill. It required 6,000 pounds of paper and 100 pounds of ink. The accumulation of some of the material required literally months of prepar-

Our aim in undertaking the work will be fulfilled if the public will find the same sense of accomplishment in reading of the progress of Merrill during the past fifty years that came to the newspaper staff as they compared those early days with the present. It is by looking over the achievements of the city by years instead of by days that one arrives the progress of progress and growth. The sheeks and disapproint. at a moving sense of progress and growth. The checks and disappoint-ments of the detailed work of each day are forgotten; the sum of what is done stands out. From Jenny, the river mill town, to Merrill, industrial and trading center and county seat, is a long way, but it was traveled within fifty years, and in this edition we hope we have shown you how.

iver presented a miniature private presented a miniature provided in the glamorous river days in the Mississippi.

John and Alexander Stewart ame in as the first big lumber operators and logred all over the district from 1882 to 1872. In that year they bought out W. D. MacIndoe's mill at Wausau, later the B. H. Heinemann company, and in 1894 Alexander Stewart was elected to the first of three terms in Congress.

In the meantime, Andrew Warren dragged some machinery up the river and began to build a small sawmill on the river-bank. He started to build in 1846 and finished in 1849. After be had fallen ill, the work of putting the dam across the river at the foot of the present Mill street was carried up in 1849. Secondary of the present Mill street was carried up in 1849. Secondary of the present Mill street was carried up in 1849. Secondary of the present Mill street was carried up in 1849. Secondary of the present Mill street was carried up in 1849. Secondary of the present Mill street was carried up in 1849. Secondary of the present Mill street was carried up in 1849. Secondary of the present Mill street was carried up to the first road into Merrill, opened the f and in 1894 Alexander Stewart ras elected to the first of three perms in Congress.

In the meantime, Andrew Warner and began to build a law perms after the first setted to build in 1846 and mall sawmill on the river-bank it the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift the now rising settlement the indefatigable of the left shift of the left shift of the Heraid, giving the detailed of the Heraid of the Heraid of the Heraid, giving the detailed of the Heraid of the Heraid of the Heraid, giving the detailed of the Heraid of the Heraid

river at the same place where the old iron bridge stood at the foot of Park street, a block below the present concrete bridge and vladuct on 51. It was a wooden structure, but it was far better than the ferry service that was the present of the p

lappearing until well into summer. Its ravages were so widespread that at one time there was an actual shortage of people to care for the sick and bury the dead. A pest house was hastily built on East Main street and put in charge of William Averili; before long however, every house was a hospital. There was no doctor in Jenty then, but during the winter Dr. D. B. Wylle of Wassau came up and vaccinated everyone who would permit it, even working faxeut into the lumber camps.

"Vausau: was incorporated in the working faxeut into the lumber camps."

"Vausau: was incorporated was undreamed of. Linoch county was organized in 1874, however, with a population of 885—and that population was scattered throughout an area about four times the present size of the county, for several other counties were later whitted out of the "riginal tract. Marathon county had been set of from Portage county in 1850 and included all that is now, Lincoin county and much other ferritory, Very shortly after 1850 time town of Jenny in Marathon county was formed; it was this town that in 1874 became Lincoin county with 1875 were W. Wilson, chairman; John Cooper, clerk; and Joe Show, side supervisor. The heaviest taxpayers were O. B. Smith, George Snowy-Andrew Warren, and A. C. Norway; at the meeting at which the town was organized these men opposed a \$1,000 school-house levy and were over-rided, although there were only two or three children of school age is the territory. The building was also used as a meeting house for community and religious services. After the town became a county, Taylor county split off a chunk of territory in the angled in 1881, All of thematok territory from Lincoin county.

took territory from Lincoln county.

At the first meeting of the county board for Lincoln county, held October 2, 1874. "Section 12, Town 318 Range 8, commonly wound to be seen to be county as the sellage of Jenny," wound suggested as the seat of county government. In 1880 a courthouse block was purchased for \$1,200, and on this a court-house was erected the following year: a county just was built north of this property in the fall of 1885. These first county buildings now house the Lincoln County normal school.